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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Suraj Kumbhar; Ajit Yadav
Subject: RE: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ

Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please proceed further.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 14:13 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ 
 
Hello Nimisha, 
 
Please find attached the approved final invoice from Shah Enterprise.  
The purchase order & JMR for the same has also been attached.  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 01:32 PM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ 
 
Dear Ajit 
 
Need supporting documents along with Tax invoice . 
 
Dear Karthick , 
 
Kindly approve  to process further . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ 
 
Hello Nimisha, 
 
Please find attached the approved final invoice from Shah Enterprise.  
The purchase order for the same has also been attached.  
 
 
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

 
 

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 01:13 PM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; 
project.shahenterindia@gmsll.com 
Subject: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Team, 
 
I have attached The Final Tax Invoice as per BOQ. so kindly check and further payment process  

Thanks & Regards 
Modassir Wasim 
Connect @ 91514130 

Shah Enterprises 

 


